

Ben Glasser

Software Developer | Gentleman Extraordinaire

4706 W Plainfield Rd
Herriman, UT 84096
(602) 677 2495
Ben@BenGlasser.com

EXPERIENCE

Jive Communications, Salt Lake City, UT — Developer

September 2013 - PRESENT

Served as Team Lead and Personal Development Coach, and have been directly involved with core platform development. Most of my work included building, deploying and maintaining micro services and RESTful web services in a distributed environment.

Tripwire, Portland, OR — Intern

June 2012 - December 2012

Developed several support applications such as a java based command line application to assist in troubleshooting support escalations, a web app in clojure to run asynchronous database queries, and a python script to automate agent configuration.

Cambia Health Solutions, Portland, OR — Intern

January 2012 - June 2012

Helped to develop a java servlet to process batch claims requests in order to support standards for Edifecs CORE Phase II certification.

EDUCATION

Portland State University, Portland, OR — BS Computer Science

August 2011 - August 2013

PROJECTS

Hand & Foot Score Keeper — Android App

Dev Soundboard — Android App

Voicemail — RESTful Web Service

Scaleable, distributed, java web service consisting of the core service, an IVR, an audio transcoder, a transcription service, and a storage layer.

SUMMARY

I'm mainly a backend java developer, but I am familiar with the front end as well. I have experience developing RESTful web services in a Service Oriented Architecture

One of my favorite projects was developing a voicemail system and taking it from Proof of Concept to Production. Whatever the project, I love a challenge and I am passionate about developing quality software.

I'm also interested in branching out to mobile development, and have some experience in this area as well.

SKILLS

- RESTful Web Services
- Distributed Systems
- Micro Services
- API Design
- Object Oriented Programming
- Android Development

LANGUAGES

- java
- python
- javascript
- postgresSQL

